Yambhill County

Location: 434 NE Evans St, McMinnville * Mailing: 535 NE Fifth St, McMinnville, OR 97128
(503) 4347501  Fax (503) 434-7553
TTY (800) 735-2900 * www.co.yamhill.or.us

OFFICE OF COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

LAURA TSCHABOLD

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
May 31, 2017

KEN HUFFER

DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR
TO: Board of Commissioners and Laura Tschabold, County Administrator.
FROM: Ken Huffer, Deputy County Administrator

SUBJECT: Request for approval of the attached 2017-18 Capital Improvement Project List.
ATTACHMENTS (1): Capital Improvement Worksheet

Please find the attached 2017-18 recommendations for Capital Improvements for your consideration
and approval.

At the top of the page, you will find the list of recommended projects and cost estimates for the fiscal
year 2017-18. The list includes both new project proposals and several projects that Facilities was
unable to initiate during the 2016-17 fiscal year and as a result, it is recommended that these projects
be carried forward to 2017-18.

The lower section of the page provides a status update for projects approved for 2016-17. You will

note that there is one item identified as “in progress” that we hope to start, if not complete, in the
remainder of this fiscal year.

| appreciate your consideration of this matter.
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